From: david moss

To: Harris, Susan
Subject: Jacumba hot springs solar panel project permit #PDS2018-MUP-18-022
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:45:51 PM

Jorge “David “Moss
Community Chairman
Jacumba Community Service District

P.O. Box 1106 Boulevard Ca, 91905
12/17/2020

Dear Susan Harris:

There is a solar power project # PDS2018-MUP-18-022. | was writing to inform you that as
acting chairman of the Jacumba community services that | have heard litte, or nothing
about this project. | recently found out that there was a “public review period”that just
closed on December 7th 2020.

I would like to voice the concerns of myself, and the community, and in particular a
concern about the “Horned lizard” populations, that reside within the area. The lizard is
currently on the endangered species list, and without a proper review of the project, the
project may be endangering the lizard further, and may be in danger of disappearing from
the area altogether. Without the proper research on the impact that this new project may
have we may not know until it's to late.

On behalf of myself, the other board members,and the Jacumba hot springs community
would like to have this reviewed. With the proper resources from the U.S Fish and wildlife
services, the impact assessment can be implemented. Until then we ask that the project be
put on hold.

Sincerely,
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